

CONTACT

KARISHMA SHIVLINGKAR

UX/UI DESIGNER

E shivlingkar.karishma@gmail.com

A New Vaddem, Vasco, Goa

P 8390630979/7972862796

EDUCATION

MASTER DEGREE

Pune University
MCA - Score 78%

BACHELOR DEGREE

Goa University
BCA - Score 72%

PORTFOLIO

kashuxdesign.com

https://dribbble.com/ ksivlingkar

SKILLS

PROFESSIONAL

- Research And Synthesis
- Solution Design
- Interaction Design
- Prototyping
- User Testing

PROFILE

I'm a UX designer, design thinker, product designer & human-loving introvert. Over the past 4 years, I've worked in a diverse group of industries including Capgemini, PTC & Byjus to create insight-led, human-centred products. I'm currently working in the educational domain at Osmo, Byjus.

EXPERIENCE

Senior UX/UI DESIGNER

Byjus | From 2021 to Present

Worked on phygital product to improvise the user experience of the product.

Collaborated with Machine Learning, Research and Analytics teams to build highend design solutions. Ideated, explored concepts and built design strategies.

- Implemented UX strategies, visual mockups, interactive protypes according to needs and goals of real users.
- Concieve, plan and developed high-end useful digital features.

UX/UI DESIGNER

Capgemini | From 2019 to 2021

Worked with designers to build native and hybrid apps for Smartphone, tablets and iPhone/iPads, responsive and windows desktop applications application for multiple sectors.

 Created interaction strategies that helped develop navigation and flow diagrams, wireframes and interactive prototypes.

UX/UI DESIGNER

PTC | From 2017 to 2018

Performed design audits using methodologies like expert reviews, heuristic evaluation & UX Laws and A/B testing.

- Created storyboard and persona as per users and incorporated them into design decisions resulting in improved and significant design creation.
- Refined existing solutions with a redefinition of workflows, task flows,
 Information architecture and intuitive UI considering user needs